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From:

Sent: Fri 05/02/2010 4:28:15 PM (UTC)

To: Jones David M GRO 

Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI ._._._._._._._._._._._._._-cRo_ 1; Thomas 
Penny_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo._._._._._._._._

Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010 

Attachment: 3rd interim technical expert's report to the Court 2010-02-03 v0 1.doc 

Dear David, 

Please also get Gareth Jenkins to comment on the enclosed report. Please 
note the deadline is Monday 8th February 2010 at 4pm. 

(See attached file: 3rd interim technical expert's report to the Court 
2010-02-03 v0 1.doc) 

Regards. 

Jarnail A Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Team 

TeI.No: G RO 
Fax.No; - - 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 
delete this email from your system. 


